From: "Prunbach Andres" <Andres.Prunbach@enersense.com>

Sent: 9/2/2025 7:44:43 AM
To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc:

Subject: L-138A

andres.prunbach@enersense.comei saada teile sageli meilisnumeid. Lugege tédpsemat teavet selle kohta, miks see on oluline
Lugupeetud RMK

Sooviks taodelda luba, et kasutada seoses objektiga L138A Pussi-Kiikla (kdrgepinge liini demonteerimine) teede kasutust
materjali valjaveoks:

Kossi tee 4980060
Ereda-Kossi tee 3220665
Maasiku tee 4980787
Tuuliku tee 3200093
P6lendndmme tee 3200078

Mehhanismid mida kasutame nendel teedel:
521BJS scania treiler

354RDT konteinerveok

363JNX konteinerveok

515VFT autotéstuk

865MEP veoauto

Tervitades

Andres Prunbach
Objektijuht

Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 5286439
E-mail: andres.prunbach@enersense.com

Aadress: Pargi 49A, 41537 Johvi, Eesti

www.enersense.ee

enersense

Making a zero-emission society a reality

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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